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June 16, 2009  
 
 
Mayor Robertson and Members of City Council 
City Hall  
Vancouver, B.C. 
 
Dear Mayor Robertson and Members of Council: 
 
Re: Recreation Infrastructure Canada (RInC) Funding Applications 
 
The Board at its regular meeting on Monday, June 15, 2009 received copies of a staff 
report regarding the Recreation Infrastructure Canada (RInC) Funding Applications.  
The Board heard delegations and following discussion on the report, passed the 
following motion: 
 

 THAT the Board approve application to the Recreation Infrastructure 
 Canada (RInC) program for supplemental funding totalling $2,000,000 
 ($1,000,000 each) to the following 2009 – 2011 Capital Plan funded 
 projects: 

i.  incremental enhancements to the 2009-2011 Capital 
 neighbourhood park renewal program, and 

ii. additional sport and exercise amenity related to one synthetic turf 
 playfield installation. 

 
   
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
Susan J. Mundick 
General Manager 
 
 cc: Penny Bellam, City Manager  
 Laurie Best, Director of Communications  
 Marg Coulson, City Clerk 
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